
 
33rd Kerrisdale Centennial Scout Group 
 

Memorandum 
To:​ ​ [SECTION] 
From:​ ​[PROJECT LEADER NAME]​ Date: [UPLOAD DATE] 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Re:  [EVENT NAME] at [LOCATION NAME] 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
[EVENT BLURB/SUMMARY] 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:​ ​ [EVENT DATE]   
Location:​ [EVENT ADDRESS] 
Assembly:​ [DAY DATE TIME WHERE] 
Disperse:​ [DAY DATE TIME WHERE] 
Wear:​ ​ [UNIFORM, DRESS FOR WEATHER, REGULAR STUFF] 
Fee:​ ​ [PRICE] 
Return form:​ [To SECTION.admin@scout33.org by DATE] 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

[EVENT NAME] at [LOCATION NAME] 
 
I hereby ❑do / ❑do not give permission for my child/ward ___________________ to 
participate in [EVENT NAME] on [EVENT DATE]. 
 
[ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED FROM MEMBERS] 
 
 
 
Attendance is mandatory for all members. If for any reason your child/ward is unable to attend, please state above. 
This form must be returned to us even if your child/ward is not attending. 
 
 
______________________________            ____________________________ 
Print name of Parent or Guardian​ ​            ​ Signature of Parent/Guardian 
 

Paid by:  Cash ❑​ Cheque ❑ (Pay to: Scouts Canada 33rd K.C. Group) 



Fee: [PRICE] 


